Travis Tyboroski

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

GIS - 911 Addressing <GIS911addressing@wake.gov>
Tuesday, September 26, 2023 3:22 PM

Travis Tyboroski; GIS - 911 Addressing

Elabarger, Michael S; bigmenace69

RE: Carolina Legacy Volleyball (CD 20-07) - Final Plat

Thank you, Travis. I appreciate seeing both the recombination map and the site plan with the
front entrance marked. I'll update the databases to show 641 Granite Vista Dr.

Looks like an error was made when the permit was issued by using the address for the adjacent
parcel. The wrong parcel id (PIN) and address were used. Seems odd to have 641 across from
670, but I recognize that changing it this point is difficult.

Mike-

Could you please make sure the staff double checks to make sure the right parcel numbers and
addresses are used for permits?

Dianne

Dianne Saunders

GIS Analyst- E911/Addressing Team

Wake County Government
GIS / Community Services
dianne.saunders@wake.gov

919.856.6397

wake.gov/gis

1919.743.4819

Please note the new email address and url for Wake County!

From: Travis Tyboroski <travis@JAECO.COM>

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 2:20 PM

To: GIS - 911 Addressing <GIS911addressing@wake.gov>

Cc: Elabarger, Michael S <michael.elabarger@rolesville.nc.gov>; bigmenace69 <bigmenace69@aol.com>
Subject: RE: Carolina Legacy Volleyball (CD 20-07) - Final Plat

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Wake County network. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks Dianne!

Reattached the map and providing the approved site plan for building reference.

Let us know if anything else is needed.



Travis Tyboroski, PE (MD, NC)

From: GIS - 911 Addressing <GIS911addressing@wake.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 1:53 PM

To: Travis Tyboroski <travis@JAECO.COM>; GIS - 911 Addressing <GIS911addressing@wake.gov>

Cc: Elabarger, Michael S <michael.elabarger@rolesville.nc.gov>; bigmenace69 <bigmenace69 @aol.com>
Subject: RE: Carolina Legacy Volleyball (CD 20-07) - Final Plat

Travis-

I'll be glad to take a look at this to resolve the addressing question. Could you please send the
site plan? It didn't come through in the initial message.

For emergency response purposes, we need to see the front of the building as well as the
access.

Thanks,
Dianne

Dianne Saunders

GIS Analyst- E911/Addressing Team
Wake County Government

GIS / Community Services
dianne.saunders@wake.gov
919.856.6397 |919.743.4819

wake.gov/gis

Please note the new email address and url for Wake County!

From: Travis Tyboroski <travis@JAECO.COM>

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 9:12 AM

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

Staff,
Please advise on the addressing question from the 8/2/23 email below.
Thank you,

Travis Tyboroski, PE (MD, NC)



From: Travis Tyboroski

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 9:59 AM

To: GIS911addressing@wake.gov

Cc: Elabarger, Michael S <michael.elabarger@rolesville.nc.gov>; bigmenace69 <bigmenace69 @aol.com>
Subject: RE: Carolina Legacy Volleyball (CD 20-07) - Final Plat

Staff,
Checking in on the address reconciliation here. Let us know if additional information is required.
Thanks,

Travis Tyboroski, PE (MD, NC)

From: Travis Tyboroski

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 8:47 AM

To: 'GIS911addressing@wake.gov' <GIS911addressing@wake.gov>

Cc: 'Elabarger, Michael S' <michael.elabarger@rolesville.nc.gov>; 'bigmenace69' <bigmenace69 @aol.com>
Subject: RE: Carolina Legacy Volleyball (CD 20-07) - Final Plat

Staff,
Following up here.

Travis Tyboroski, PE (MD, NC)

From: Travis Tyboroski

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 10:03 AM

To: 'GIS911addressing@wake.gov' <GIS911addressing@wake.gov>

Cc: 'Elabarger, Michael S' <michael.elabarger@rolesville.nc.gov>; 'bigmenace69' <bigmenace69@aol.com>
Subject: RE: Carolina Legacy Volleyball (CD 20-07) - Final Plat

Staff,
Comments were issued by the Town of Rolesville on the map, including reconciliation of the address as detailed below.
Can you please advise?

Travis Tyboroski, PE (MD, NC)

From: Travis Tyboroski

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 11:28 AM

To: 'GIS911addressing@wake.gov' <GIS911addressing@wake.gov>

Cc: 'Elabarger, Michael S' <michael.elabarger@rolesville.nc.gov>; 'bigmenace69' <bigmenace69 @aol.com>
Subject: FW: Carolina Legacy Volleyball (CD 20-07) - Final Plat

Staff,

The attached map is under review with the Town of Rolesville and proposes to recombine PIN 1769033076 (iMaps
addresses: 601 Granite Falls Blvd & 641 Granite Vista Dr) & PIN 1769022785 (iMaps addresses: 106 Scarboro St & 671
Granite Vista Dr) into one parcel.



The new building is located on the current 671 Granite Vista Dr parcel and we are seeking to reconcile the addresses and
ensure 641 Granite Vista Drive is assigned to the new parcel and crucially the building itself.

Please advise,

Travis Tyboroski, PE (MD, NC)

From: Travis Tyboroski

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 9:35 AM

To: 'planning@rolesville.nc.gov' <planning@rolesville.nc.gov>

Cc: Elabarger, Michael S <michael.elabarger@rolesville.nc.gov>; Johnny Edwards <johnny@JAECO.COM>
Subject: Carolina Legacy Volleyball (CD 20-07) - Final Plat

Staff,

Please find attached the initial submittal of the final plat for the Carolina Legacy Volleyball project located at 641 Granite
Vista Drive, approved under CD 20-07.

Included is a copy of the map for review, and an application for the same.
Please advise if additional items are required to process for the 9/11/23 comments due date.

Travis Tyboroski, PE (MD, NC)

Engineering Department Manager

JAECO

Consulting Engineers and Land Surveyors
333 Wade Ave, Raleigh NC 27605

P (919) 828-4428 x711
C(919) 230-1597
F (919) 828-4711

E-mail correspondence sent to and received from this address may be subject to disclosure under the North Carolina
Public Records Act unless made confidential under applicable law.

E-mail correspondence sent to and received from this address may be subject to disclosure under the
North Carolina Public Records Act unless made confidential under applicable law.



